






Griffin, Lorena 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

accounts@mg.truthfinder.com on behalf of Truth Finder <accounts@mg.truthfinder.com> 

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 11 :57 AM 

Tobia, John 

Your TruthFinder Receipt 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 00 NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

View as Webpage 

Hi John, 

Thank you for your TruthFinder® purchase! Here are your 
order details. 

Date: 01/10/2023 

Item: Unlimited PDF and Data Monitoring Access 
Quantity: 1 

Total: $3.99 

Account Last 4: 

Terms: Your membership will automatically renew every 30 days unless 

you cancel before the start of the next term. Truth Finder will charge the 

recurring membership fee of $3.99 to the same payment option you use 

today until you cancel. To cancel your subscription, call (800) 699-8081 

between the hours of 7am and 4pm Pacific Monday - Friday (except 

holidays) or log in to your account dashboard to cancel online any time. 

Your username is: john.tobia@brevardfl.gov 
Member ID: 

Account PIN: 

1 



Griffin, Lorena 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 

accounts@mg.truthfinder.com on behalf of TruthFinder <accounts@mg.truthfinder.com> 

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 11 :55 AM 

Tobia, John 

Your TruthFinder Receipt and Report 

Follow up 

Completed 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

View as Webpage 

10-------

Hi John, 

Thank you for your TruthFinder® purchase! Here are your 

order details. 

Date: 01/10/2023 

Item: Unlimited Person Reports Membership 

Quantity: 1 

Total: $28.05 

Account Last 4: 

Terms: Your membership will automatically renew every 30 days unless 

you cancel before the start of the next term. Truth Finder will charge the 

recurring membership fee of $28.05 to the same payment option you use 

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








